
Vendor's Offer 
Form 201-B (RFP) 

Return this Section with your Response 

It is required that Offeror complete, sign and submit the original of this form to the City Procurement Office with the 
proposal response. An unsigned "Vendor's Offer", late proposal response and/or a materially incomplete response will be 
considered nonresponsive and rejected. 

Offeror is to type or legibly write in ink all information required below. 

Company Name: 	G T 	CerYL4-v-ea-c.,tro )r. 	L-L C .  

Company Mailing Address: 	51b. Z. 4 Vk°11  •N5Int*eeft,.., NS ut-AL.  

City:  ---(4...irrt fda- 	State: 	A-2.— 	Zip: 	4'3 	E3  

Contact Person: 	1.-4-14—.) 	. 	Title: 	4  

Phone No.:(1-VS1) "1 62-1010 FAX: (1-1)) 1 62 -10 It E-mail: 	  

Company Tax Information: 

Arizona Transaction Privilege (Sales) Tax No.: 	ci 0 1 S3 1 Le Le 	or 

Arizona Use Tax No.:  ...g/A  

Federal I.D. No.: 	 — 10 NI 5 rl ri  

City & State Where Sales Tax is Paid: 	 , 	  

If a Tempe based firm, provide Tempe Transaction Privilege (Sales) Tax No.: 	1 k 	Ct  

THIS PROPOSAL IS OFFERED BY 

Name of Authorized Individual (TYPE OR PRINT IN INK)  l'1/4A att.)  

Title of Authorized Individual (TYPE OR PRINT IN INK) 	  

REQUIRED SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED OFFEROR (MUST SIGN IN INK) 

By signing this Vendor's Offer, Offeror acknowledges acceptance of all terms and conditions contained herein and that 
prices offered were independently developed without consultation with any other Offeror or potential Offeror. In 
accordance with A.R.S. 35-393, et q., the Offeror hereby certifies that it does not have scrutinized business operations in 
Iran or Sudan. Failure to signptTd return this form with proposal response will be considered nonresponsive and rejected. 

Sig ik tare of ipathorized Offeror 	 Date 

(1-11R1P 3-2008) 
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Proposal Questionnaire 
Return this Section with your Response 

Bidder shall submit answers to the following questions. Response will be utilized in determination of contract award. 
The city of Tempe may consider other information, whether or not specifically provided by the bidder in response to this 
RFP. 

1. Provide the address of the facility that will supply service the City of Tempe account. 

Grr- Cov,t-rac.430, 

sts s. i-Veb .-SkYtek_., 5 I.A.A4.4._ ke to 

Az - ze 
2. Describe your company and its history — include information about years you have been in business. 

0.**rudm4-- AkstAA.y1/4L- aina. 	 p4tAoAc k MU  

3. If submitting for restoration/rehabilitation of historic buildings and structures — provide complete information about your 
szecialization in this area and procedures you would follow to insure compliance with guideline in this area. 

	

ca)Cr... aLsc' 	rr--4"c"rd.c)  Ar&ia,61V- aPkjov akiNak 1eSt)e- dowl_5o ;or 	L. - tolAdlt, 41A 
OLS LOW--a-,S 	C-4744-k ttb RJW/ 	 tre)U 	ornt- 

k 	0:4.,\:S 	A-11.47_ EA S52.4,-c64--N 	Luta, 	ir,aue_ also aspek_e__ re-t-e4030los 	i- 
-kAksk—uk 	44.1kbe. 

4. Please provide co et infamation for the primary account representative and a backup contact for the City of Tempe — 
name, phone, cell phone and e-mail information. 

'-?Artinneari..\ Corkad- -v-kaArk,1,•-k • (Itravt...t)  6510-tips-lc:Ala , 	0007) 1.04-5R60 , 

rnareciPs34.-:,  es),"-A-r‘te)to \ effyy--) 

Zar..k.,40 (_szneJcaeA--:Lj L 	ir t oi  pi4' ecom  consk-catAisys 

5. Can you provide services to the City 24-hour per day? If so, provide your 24-hour phone number. 

K-0 

6. List current, valid, State of Arizona contractors licenses applicable to each Trade Group you are submitting for. A copy 
of each license must be included with your response. 

- 0 t 	Gie-vw_rat Co vn YVI ere.1 	etryatrervidav- 	DC 23/1 44 63 

ck..-esari,v2,24) 
7. Do you intend to utilize sub-contractors? vossiu ti  

Yes  X.,  No 

If Yes, list firm name, address, name of principal, phone number and service they will perform. 

i■Apuirdattif-, 	F 00 v.-1 	— Javyle_s 	6, 1 -
ard (6,23) rl 2_ 	ups 

Stxx-pirmiz- ) Az- 

,(410 sotb gaas 
-Signscrn , aP02-) .2_5() - 

Pr V Pfe- 	Zreu.Purs5 

3Litike-vn 

ArfressY•iz\AA--11:1 

Cav•-aili`oyt; 
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8. Will you comply with or exceed the two-year warranty provision as requested by the City? 

(04, 	+att.__ RD) 

If Yes, what warranty will you provide: I :4 " u-3°I-tvertel-N-vskte to shoat-- lac-  

qV dLL" 

	

"i7jr 4k16 CLj1121  t%C.665 	-e'LcCL 4)A°31-1)-- 	"IAA) Qav  Z-or  
")c " 15)-11-: 11".."*C".4)-ill 6r% 	°J1--- Ctitrk t '''.1421Y"(444311t12- fv4-43-44-44 	C°V4"--C-4"°  • ■••■ e.ua-  u ■ 	 oLczkett,rte_e_ CLAM) r pottrünkk 9 1.1.1._ C-4-41 aktel. 

54.CLILL  vv-in 40 	 suLcco_sso es, cLar-wi-5 eurvel a-csn%. 

9. The City will not process payments through its AP system for charges under $1,000. Will you accept payment by 
Procurement Card (Credit Card). 

Yes  X, 	No 

Will you accept payments for amounts in excess of $1,000 

Yes X No 

If Yes, indicate amount you are willing to accept. 

10. Does your billing invoice meet the requirements of the City of Tempe and have you included a copy for evaluation 
purposes? 

Yes ..14, 	No 

Ii. Do you wee to the Terms and Conditions of the WB? 

Yes 	No 

If No, please explain: 

12. List three (3) governmental or large corporate references for which you currently provide similar services. 

Yes v/ No 

Contact 
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Price Sheet 
Return this Section with your Response 

Quoted pricing must contain all charges including, but not limited to, standard equipment and tools generally associated 
with the trade group handling, billing, delivery, hazardous materials fee, travel time, wait time, etc., for work at locations 
within the City of Tempe, or in close proximity to the city borders. The City will not pay fuel surcharges. 

If you do not employ the class of worker requested, please indicate by marking the box N/A. If you have other 
classifications that you will use in billing the City of Tempe provide the information as a separate attachment — clearly 
mark you attachment indicating what group this pricing covers. The City expects to primarily utilize this price sheet for 
evaluation purposes. 

Croup 1 —General Carpentry & Repair Work  

	

Applicable Hours 	 Cost per Hour  
From 	To 	Helper 	Journeyman 	Supervisor  

	

Weekdays- Straight Time 	4 % 00 park 	kV. OD coy, $ 	30 , go 	$ 	45. caLt_ 	$ 	go . t12_  
	 Weekdays - Overtime 	LI, -, co 	1:2_10064 $ 	4,5, bt, 	$ 	(05.02 	$ 	cm . q..._;.  

	

Weekends — Straight Time 	10‘,0b com. 	...M 	$ 	sAa.r3.-S-) 	$LAS. c'22 	$ 	St) • *-  

	

Weekends - Overtime 	to ..bt) *IA 	'AZ) 	$ 	1-3(6,toz. 	$ 	tos ps 	$ 	530 . 4..c.1  

	

Holidays — Straight Time 	6..00 eLim 	1A1 00 yr, $ 	43.9.9 	$ 	(oS P-2 	$ 	SO. 00  

	

Holidays - Overtime 	lc ', 00 QM 	■ 00 fm 	43. o   	.02 	0 . to 

Markup on direct cost of parts and materials 	 t 5 % 

Group 2 —Paintin g/Walleoyerin g  & Repair Work  
Applicable Hours 	 Cost per flour  

From 	To 	flelper 	Journeyman 	Supervisor  
Weekdays- Straight Time 	4100 0,..„.4 	.-1,, ,,ce, v., 	$ 	3o2. 	$ 4 5 , 02..4 	$  

Weekdays - Overtime 411;) 	„Div, 	iv,ob am 	$ 	tka s  ttSt 	_ $ 	toS.99 	$ 	go . 0,5!  

	

Weekends — Straight Tillie 10  ; Dt, 6,,, 	t-V,iz nly., 	$ 	43. Pi? 	$ 	(pG .4*._ 	$ 	'W . 49-  

	

Weekends - Overtime 1.0-,0c) 0 wi 	I.Vrit) 0.0,61 	a .."'"' 	LPS e 15.9 	$ 	SD a 1151"  
Holidays — Straight Time 	t0 -iv() e,„64., 	41,o1) 41,4A 	$ 	Ika. EIS? 	$ 	66  , 00 	$  

Holidays-Overtime 	to ;VC) cakv, 	4.,ob okyvk $ 	Lk3. Pik   	0 	S 	I4 • oo 

Markup on direct cost of parts and materials 	 t 5% 
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Applicable Hours 
From 

Cost per Hour 
Supervisor Helper To 

Weekdays- Straight Time  
Weekdays. - Overtime. 

Weekends - Straight Time 
Weekends . 7  Overtime  

Holidays - Straight Time  
Holidays: -:-.0vertime  

Markup on direct cost of parts and materials 

Journeyman 

Group 7- Roofing and Roofing Repair Work  
I 	Applicable Hours 

From I 	To 
Weekdays- Straight  Time 

Weekdays  - Overtime - 
Weekends - Straight Time  

. . Weekends.--  Overtime 
Holidays  Straight  Time 
- HOliclaYs-; .(aVertinie 

Markup on direct cost of parts and materials 

Cost per Hour 

Group 4- Glazier 
Applicable Hours 

From 
Weekdays- Straight Time  

Weekdays---10vertime.  
Weekends - Straight Time  

Weekends, Overtime 
Holidays - Straight Time 
.FaQrt  

Markup on direct cost of parts and materials 

Cost per Hour 
To 

	 Ilti)Group 5— Installation, Maintenance and Repair of Automatic Doors and Gates 	54A 

Group 6- Tile, Terrazzo and Marble Mason - including Re-Grouting  
Applicable Hours 	 Cost per Hour  

From 	To 	Helper 	Journeyman 	Supervisor  

	

Weekdays- Straight Time 	1,2 ;c1, 	_ 	4-16:01)  , „ 	5 	35.00 	$ 	50 •oo 	$ 	IS D .0ca  

	

2 -Weekdays  :;-Ovettinle 	II' 00•AA 	1, 	- 	• o 0 	CD •0.0 	S 0 

	

W ee kends - Straight Time 	• • .... , 	', a) 	ryl 	$ 	,o0 	S 	-) cz. .00 	oo 

	

, 

 

Weekends-Overtime 	1 6 	 , 0 t 	S 	0 :Cit) 	 00  

Holidays 	Straight  Time 	;LID 	: tr0 	en 	$ 	, ,cio 	S 	00 	S 	O ° ° 

	

Holidays 'F .10'‘,7ertime 	, 	101) 	m 	• 00 S 	-) 	$ 	0 

Markup on direct cost of parts and materials 	 t S % 
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Group 12 — Electrical (High Voltage)  
Applicable Hours 

From i To From 

tko  

Cost per Hour  
Helper Journeyman Supervisor 

From Helper Journeyman Supervisor 
Cost per Hour Applicable Hours  

Weekdays- Straight  Time  
Weekdays - Overtime 

Weekends — Straight Time 
Weekends - Overtime 

Holidays — Straight  Time  
Holidays .Overtime 

Markup on direct  cost of parts and materials 

Group 13 - Masonry LEW* 

Weekdays- Straight Time 
Weekdays - Overtime  

Weekends — Straight  Time  
Weekends - Overtime 

Holidays — Straight Time 
Holidays - Overtime  

Markup  on direct cost of parts and materials 

Group 14 - Concrete  
Applicable Hours 	 Cost per llour  

From 	To 	Helper 	Journeyman 	Supervisor  

	

Weekdays- Straight Time 	(0  ',00 0" 	4;00 ?,,,i  $ 50. (It) 	$ 	LAS, OA 	$ 	VD .00  

	

Weekdays - Overtime 	4 •., 0 pm 	1.2.100 km, $ 43. 9.2 	$ 	(pc ,1:21) 	 , Do 

	

Weekends — Straight Time 10  1 oc2)„,),4  , 	4%00 " $ 	4a, 0 	$ 	6s. ot, 	$ 	zio .00  

	

Weekends-Overtime 	(0:00 mon 	1-410b i) ,, $ 	13,3 , qs. 	6 s„ ou 	$ 

	

Holidays — Straight Time 	ID ', 00 tunn 	4 'kit) 	on 	$ 	3. °,52 	
65  , ob 	$  

	

Holidays - Overtime 	to  : 00 • 4,.,"4 	f-Voo T, 	$ 3. ti._9 	6, s, ob .l 	g-alp. 
r 	 , 	 

Markup on direct cost of parts and materials 	 (5 % 

Group 15— Concrete sealing & Repairs  
Applicable Hours 	 Cost per Hour  

From 	To 	Helper 	Journeyman 	Supervisor  

	

Weekdays- Straight Time 	:00 cull 	4-boo mrp, $ 	Ab. Q.12 	$ 	14, 	. co 	$ 	VO 0  

	

Weekdays - Overtime 	-\ 00 c)v 	i2.10o La.; 	a .. 	us 60 	7J .  ..s  

	

Weekends — Straight Time 6,100 cum 	I-V.00 pol, $ 	. 91 	$ 	ts25-00 	$ 	<at) • 00  

	

Weekends - Overtime 	to  1̀.0() ajoyl 	4 '00 0 	$ 	3, t.e 	(.05-0t. 	1: . ' 00  

	

Holidays — Straight Time 	10 :00 0,i 	100 Dm $ 43 . gs? 	$ 	(.05. co 	5- 	-00  

	

Holidays - Overtime 	6 ;00 coy,4 ;Do 	$ 	1.42,. 0.. 	(1: ., 02 	 00 

, Markup on direct cost of parts and materials 	 i 	% 
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Supervisor Journeyman 

Group 16- Welding 	 Al 0 	bit:\  

	

Applicable Hours 	 Cost per Hour  
From 	To 	Helper 	Journeyman 	Supervisor  

	

Weekdays- Straight Time 	 $ 	$ 	 $  
Weekdays - Overtime  

Weekends — Straight Time 	 $ 	 $  
Weekends - Overtime  

_ Holidays — Straight Time 	 $ 	$  

	

Holidays - Overtime 	 $ 

Markup on direct cost of parts and materials 	 % 

Group 17 — Window Cleaning Services 
Applicable Hours 

0 
Cost per Hour 

To From 
Weekdays- Straight Time  

Weekdays - Overtime  
Weekends — Straight Time  

I Weekends - Overtime 
Holidays — Straight Time 

Holidays - Overtime  

Helper 

Markup on direct cost of parts and materials 

Group 18 — Pest and Bird Control 	 N 0 	bid.  
Applicable Hours 	 Cost per Hour  

From 	To 	Helper 	Journeyman 	Supervisor  
Weekdays- Straight Time 	 $ 	 $  

Weekdays - Overtime  
Weekends — Straight Time 	 $ 	$ 	 $  

Weekends - Overtime  
Holidays .Straight Time  

Holidays - Overtime  

Markup on direct cost of parts and materials 	 % 

Group 19 — General Labor  

	

Applicable Hours 	 Cost per Hour  
From 	To 	Ilelper 	Journeyman 	Supervisor  

	

Weekdays- Straight Time 	6 lap 0,,,, 	4;00 prin $ $0 . ob 	$ 	4S, 9? 	$ 	St) . ok  

	

Weekdays-Overtime 	4-, 00 priN, 	‘2,:,00 kw, $ 43 , " 	(a  S e CAD 	$ 	gb .01,  

	

Weekends — Straight Time 	6 ... 00 tune% 	Lki Ott part 	$ 	43.° ' 	$ 	625 ,419 	$ 	SO  

	

Weekends - Overtime 	(s):00,1.,K" 44'..(03 ' INA 	4? 	$ 	(2C 	BO  
Holidays — Straight Time  6 ; oo cum. 	Lk', CO 	ryi 	$ 	43 .60 	$ 	63. 	. 00 	. (39 

	

Holidays - Overtime 	(0 ;OD am 	Lk ,,o0 	vv, $ 	4. Dt, 	(DS icV 	
, 	, 

Markup on direct cost of parts and materials 	 t5 % 
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